LETTER OF APPROVAL

Ref: CA/5/Academic-APP/N/MH/2019/2004-MH111

May 10, 2019
~
1. The Chairman/President/Registrar 27 The Head of the Institution
Symbiosis International [DeemedUniversity] Symbiosis School of Planning,Architecture and
Gram : Lavale Tal. : Mulshi Dist.:Pune Pin : Design
412115, Pune MAHARASHTRA, pin code - 168, Premises, Building:[1] [2][169] [1][2] 170 171,
412115 Bhandewadi KHNO 137 by 2 138 139 and 167
Email : registrar@siu.edu.in by1, Nagpur - 440008 , NagpurMAHARASHTRA,

pin code -440008
Tel/Mob. : 020-28116205, 9075090280
Email : director_sspad@siu.edu.in

Sub: Introduction of 5-year Full-time Bachelor of Architecture Degree Course from the academic session 2019-
2020 - reg.

e dededede

Dear Sir,

| am directed to state that the Executive Committee of the Council of Architecture (COA) at its 202" Meeting held
on April 27 & 28, 2019, considered the assessment report of the Inspection Committee that visited your proposed
institution - Symbiosis School of Planning,Architecture and Design, 168, Premises, Building:[1] [2][169] [1][2] 170
171, Bhandewadi KHNO 137 by 2 138 139 and 167 by1, Nagpur - 440008 , NagpurMAHARASHTRA, pin code -
440008, on 4/3/2019 (copy enclosed), duly scrutinised by the Scrutiny Committee of Experts, together with the
information provided by institution, for introduction of § year full-time Bachelor of Architecture (B.Arch.)
degree course from the Academic Session 2019-2020.

Accordingly, the Executive Committee is pleased to accord approval for introduction of § year full-time Bachelor
of Architecture (B.Arch.) degree course at your institution as under:

DETAILS OF THE COURSE INTAKE PERIOD OF APPROVAL

5-year Full-Time Bachelor of Architecture 40 2019-2020

The Council has devised an institutional code for your institution which is MH111. Kindly take note of the same
and use it in all your future correspondence with the Council. The approval accorded by the Council to your
institution is subject to compliance of the Council Norms attached herewith as Annexure-A. The approval
accorded to your institution shall be subject to appointment of adequate Faculty of Architecture at your institution
as per Council Norms, prior to commencement of academic session 2019-2020. The institution shall be required
to appoint faculty to fill up any vacancy, as may be required, within 15 daysA se of any faculty leaving the
institution.
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